

Council Meeting

6 April 2016

Time 5.45 pm **Public Meeting?** YES **Type of meeting** Full Council

Venue Council Chamber - Civic Centre, St Peter's Square, Wolverhampton WV1 1SH

Membership (Quorum for this meeting is 15 Councillors)

Mayor Cllr Ian Brookfield (Labour)
Deputy Mayor Cllr Barry Findlay (Conservative)

Labour

Cllr Ian Angus
Cllr Harbans Bagri
Cllr Harman Banger
Cllr Mary Bateman
Cllr Philip Bateman
Cllr Payal Bedi
Cllr Peter Bilson
Cllr Alan Bolshaw
Cllr Greg Brackenridge
Cllr Paula Brookfield
Cllr Ian Claymore
Cllr Craig Collingswood
Cllr Claire Darke
Cllr Bishan Dass
Cllr Jasbinder Dehar
Cllr Steve Evans

Cllr Val Evans
Cllr Bhupinder Gakhal
Cllr Val Gibson
Cllr Dr Michael Hardacre
Cllr Julie Hodgkiss
Cllr Keith Inston
Cllr Jasbir Jaspal
Cllr Milkinderpal Jaspal
Cllr Andrew Johnson
Cllr Rupinderjit Kaur
Cllr Welcome Koussoukama
Cllr Roger Lawrence
Cllr Linda Leach
Cllr Elias Mattu
Cllr Lorna McGregor
Cllr Lynne Moran

Cllr Peter O'Neill
Cllr Phil Page
Cllr Rita Potter
Cllr John Reynolds
Cllr John Rowley
Cllr Judith Rowley
Cllr Sandra Samuels
Cllr Caroline Siarkiewicz
Cllr Stephen Simkins
Cllr Tersaim Singh
Cllr Jacqueline Sweetman
Cllr Paul Sweet
Cllr Martin Waite
Cllr Daniel Warren

Conservative

Cllr Mark Evans
Cllr Christopher Haynes
Cllr Christine Mills
Cllr Patricia Patten
Cllr Arun Photay
Cllr Paul Singh
Cllr Wendy Thompson
Cllr Andrew Wynne
Cllr Jonathan Yardley

Liberal Democrat

Cllr Richard Whitehouse

UKIP

Cllr Malcolm Gwinnett

Information for the Public

If you have any queries about this meeting, please contact the democratic support team:

Contact Penny Williams
Tel/Email 01902 555048 or penny.williams@wolverhampton.gov.uk
Address Democratic Support, Civic Centre, 1st floor, St Peter's Square,
Wolverhampton WV1 1RL

Copies of other agendas and reports are available from:

Website <http://wolverhampton.moderngov.co.uk>
Email democratic.support@wolverhampton.gov.uk
Tel 01902 555043

Please take note of the protocol for filming, recording, and use of social media in meetings, copies of which are displayed in the meeting room.

Agenda

Item No. Title

MEETING BUSINESS ITEMS

- 1 **Apologies for absence**
- 2 **Declarations of interest**
- 3 **Minutes of previous meeting** (Pages 5 - 14)
To consider the minutes of the previous Council meeting held on 2 March 2016.
- 4 **Communications**
To receive the Mayor's announcements.

DECISION ITEMS

- 5 **Municipal Calendar** (Pages 15 - 16)
To receive the Municipal Calendar for 2016 – 2017.
- 6 **Executive Business** (Pages 17 - 18)
To receive the summary of executive business and Cabinet Members to answer any questions thereon.
- 7 **Purchase of a city centre regeneration site.**
To consider the purchase of city centre regeneration site. (Report to follow).
- 8 **Questions to Cabinet Members**

1. The One Nation Approach to government

Councillor Moran to ask the Cabinet Member for Resources:

"Would the Cabinet Member for Resources agree with me that the joint impact of Government austerity cuts, and welfare benefit reforms has had a disproportionately damaging impact upon Wolverhampton Council, the City economy, and therefore Wolverhampton people, then will be the case for Oxfordshire Councils, which of course includes the Prime Minister's Witney constituency."

2. Councillor Allowances

Councillor Whitehouse to ask the Leader of the Council

"Would the Leader consider making alterations to the members allowance scheme to include a meeting attendance element?"

[NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED]